
Page 1 of 1 

From: Boyle, Julie Uulie.boyle@lehman.com]. Sent:8/22/2008 11 :56 AM. 
-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----~- ··-·-·····················--~---·.·················································~---·-·················································~---·-·························-·~- ················································-·~- ················································--~- ················································-·~----.-.- ... 

To: Birney, Janet Ubirney@lehman.com] . 
................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Cc: 

Bee: 

Subject: RE: HSBC. 

Still looking .... 

> 
=----=~--~------------------------------

> From: Birney, Janet 
> Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 11:49 AM 
> To: Boyle, Julie 
>Subject: RE: HSBC 
> 
> The LIC is a big issue- do we have anyone else that we can tap? 
> 
> ------------------------------------------
> From: Boyle, Julie 
> Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 11:37 AM 
>To: Birney, Janet 
> Subject: FW: HSBC 
> Importance: High 
> 
> 
> 
> 

> 

================~-------------------------

> 
>Carlo 
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